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; M at 1 o'clock yesterday, accord-
‘4o, word Teceived here by Coles Brox. ]
from Jodge W. A. Hawkins, La Luz,
mlll friend.

_"‘.mma.m

—»iemm. dream which ma-].

torialized in the irrigation project
and town of Carlshad, formerly
called Eddy. In 1888, then a cattle-
faan - with' headquarters at Seven
Rivers, on Pecos, Eddy developed
water which now forms the Carls-
bad project.

‘In the early 90's, Eddy and his
associates built the El Paso & North-
-eastern-—railroad from El Paso to the
caal fields at Capitan. He was also
the builder of the SacramemtoTail-
road to Alamogordo and Cleuderoft.
He estahlished and bullt Clouderoft,
forming a lumber industry in Ala-

mogordo, which he also founded.
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Moves to New York.

He left the southwest to become
—a--successful —promoter, with Now
York as headquarters.

Eddy did perhaps more toward the
founding of E! Paso than any ome

bullt up the raliroad which started|
the real growth of this city. .
—He h‘lﬂfﬁ'c&-ﬁi—bﬁ)ﬁlﬁr J. A

in h!s work in the southwest, and =
sister, Mrs. Mary E. Fox, in New York
City.

"*To Mr. Eddy is the Pecos valley
irrigation—system and developmient|
entirely due,” Judge W. A, Hawkins
declared last night. “He first came
from. Colorado in 1888, and engaged

ttle - business at Seven
Rivers, and there concelved the ided
of the redemption of the great—val-{
ley for irrigation purposes. He in-
terested Colorado capitalists, among
wham was J. J. Hagaman, of Colo-
rado.Springs, a wealthy mining man.

“With the ald of capital secured
from Hagaman, and from others, Mr.
ﬁd,v was able to carry out his dream
of making the vallex what it is to-
day. At that period, Roswell was but
a small cowtown, and the town of
Carisbad, which was established un-
_der the name of Eddy, was made
headquarters of the enterprise.

“The county of Eddy was estab-
lished as a result of this proposi-
tlon, and. was_named for him-by-the
New Mexico legislature.

“After 'getting the irrigation en-
terprise well-launched, he extended
his operntions by bulldln. the rail-
road from Pecos, Téx, to Eddy.
Subsequently, he secured the balld-
ing of his line on to Roswell.
C“After thin enterprise was well
ehtdhlished, Mr, Eddy came to El
Paso, and built the White Oaks rail-
m ‘to Capitan. Thig line was
lajer extonded from Carrizozo to
Diwson.

—*“He also buiit—the—rabway—to;
Clouderoft, and, associated with his|
brother,: John A. Eddy, built the
tbwn of Alamogorda.

""mMr: Eddy In his later years
Hmeed a rallway in Spain.

“In -the last few yeéars hehadf
heen engaged, at times, in some
easlern " Texas oil enterprises. He
was operated on just a month ago.”




